

~~SECRET~~

1999 - 2000 LEGISLATURE

LRBb0002/12

ALL:kmg:lm

D-NOTE

**ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 133**

Thurs.

1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

2 **1.** Page 122, line 10: after that line insert:

3 **"SECTION 3m.** 13.485 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 13.485 (2) The building commission may, under s. ~~18.56~~ 18.561 (5) and (9) (j)
5 or 18.562 (3) and (5) (e), deposit in a separate and distinct fund, outside the state
6 treasury, in an account maintained by a trustee, fees and charges derived from the
7 facilities or from agreements entered into under sub. (4). The fees and charges
8 deposited are the trustee's moneys in accordance with the agreement between this
9 state and the trustee or in accordance with the resolution pledging the fees and
10 charges to the repayment of revenue obligations issued under this section."

****NOTE: This item corrects a cross-reference to reflect the renumbering and reorganization of s. 18.56.

11 **2.** Page 156, line 3: substitute "(c)" for "(b)".

****NOTE: This item corrects a reference.

1 **3.** Page 160, line 6: substitute “that” for “which”.

 ****NOTE: This item changes a clause from nonrestrictive to restrictive to parallel a similar definition in s. 18.52 (2m).

2 **4.** Page 165, line 11: delete that line and substitute “to (j), and 18.561 (9) (i)
3 and (j), as renumbered, are amended to read:”.

 ****NOTE: See the NOTE to the next item.

4 **5.** Page 165, line 12: before that line insert:

5 “18.561 (9) (i) Issuance of additional bonds obligations.

6 (j) Deposit of the proceeds of the sale of the bonds obligations or revenues of the
7 revenue-producing enterprise or program in trust, including the appointment of
8 depositories or trustees.”.

 ****NOTE: The previous 2 items change the term “bonds” to “obligations” to be consistent with the terminology contained in the budget bill.

9 **6.** Page 168, line 8: delete “security” and substitute “secured”.

 ****NOTE: This corrects a typographical error in which “secured” was typed as “security”.

10 **7.** Page 172, line 23: delete “owner” and substitute “owners”.

 ****NOTE: This item corrects an error in agreement.

11 **8.** Page 383, line 14: before “and” insert “(4)”.

 ****NOTE: This item substitutes a more specific reference to the subsection of the PECFA program under which PECFA awards are made.

12 **9.** Page 397, line 15: delete “(is)” and substitute “(kL)”.

 ****NOTE: This item corrects a cross-reference.

13 **10.** Page 469, line 18: delete lines 18 and 19 and substitute “supreme court
14 automated information system”.

 ****NOTE: This item corrects an error made in reconciling LRB-0138, LRB-1036 and LRB-1037.

15 **11.** Page 556, line 7: delete the material beginning with “of the” and ending
16 with “(1),” on line 8 and substitute “, as defined in s. 19.32 (2), of the corporation”.

***NOTE: This item corrects a cross-reference.

1 **12.** Page 697, line 20: delete “fiscal year fiscal year” and substitute “fiscal
2 year”.

***NOTE: Eliminates duplicated phrase.

INSERT
3-2

3 **13.** Page 948, line 17: substitute “(1)” for “(2)”.

***NOTE: This item corrects a cross-reference.

Insert
3-2-A

4 **14.** Page 953, line 25: after “315,” insert “317 to 319.”.

***NOTE: This item adds references that were included in the drafting instructions but omitted from the draft.

5 **15.** Page 986, line 13: delete lines 13 to 17.

***NOTE: Section 115.81 (9) (c), stats., was repealed in the repeal and recreation of subch. V of ch. 115, stats., by 1997 Wisconsin Act 164.

6 **16.** Page 997, line 8: on lines 8 and 14, delete “board”.

***NOTE: This corrects two typographical errors.

7 **17.** Page 1003, line 25: after that line insert:

8 “**SECTION 2106r.** 118.43 (6) (b) 5. of the statutes is repealed.”.

***NOTE: This repeals a provision made redundant by the creation of s. 118.43 (6) (b) 6., 7. and 8.

9 **18.** Page 1067, line 6: after that line insert:

10 “**SECTION 2308m.** 186.098 (12) of the statutes is amended to read:

11 186.098 (12) LOANS TO MEMBERS. A credit union may make loans to members
12 secured by assignment or transfer of stock certificates or other evidence of the
13 borrower’s ownership interest in a corporation formed for the cooperative ownership
14 of real estate. Sections 846.10 and 846.101, as they apply to a foreclosure of a
15 mortgage involving a one-family residence, apply to a proceeding to enforce the
16 lender’s rights in security given for a loan under this subsection. The office of credit
17 unions shall promulgate joint rules with the ~~divisions of savings and loan~~ division

1 of savings institutions and the division of banking that establish procedures for
2 enforcing a lender's rights in security given for a loan under this subsection."

****NOTE: This item corrects a reference to reflect the renaming of the division of savings and loan to the division of savings institutions.

3 **19.** Page 1169, line 9: delete "par. (6)" and substitute "par. (b)".

****NOTE: This corrects a typographical error in which the letter "b" was mistaken for the number "6".

4 **20.** Page 1216, line 24: delete "subdivision" and substitute "paragraph".

****NOTE: This item corrects a reference.

5 **21.** Page 1220, line 14: delete lines 14 to 23.

****NOTE: See the NOTE following item 22.

6 **22.** Page 1220, line 24: before that line insert:

7 "**SECTION 2734b.** 341.26 (2g) of the statutes is repealed."

****NOTE: Items 21. and 22. repeal language made superfluous by the treatment of s. 341.135 (2) (a) 2.

8 **23.** Page 1328, line 21: after "facility" insert ", a secured child caring
9 institution".

****NOTE: This item conforms s. 938.17 (1) (c), stats., to s. 938.34 (4m), stats., as affected by the bill.

10 **24.** Page 1449, line 10: delete "115.81 (9) (c)."

****NOTE: See the NOTE following item 15.

****NOTE: This item corrects a reference.

11 **25.** Page 1460, line 23: after "(5) (a)" insert "(intro.),".

****NOTE: This item corrects a reference.

12 **26.** Page 1460, line 24: delete "and (b) 2." substitute "and (b)1. and 2."

****NOTE: This item corrects a reference.

13 **27.** Page 1460, line 24: after "71.44 (1) (e)," insert "71.46 (3)."

****NOTE: This item corrects a reference.

14 **28.** Page 1461, line 2: after "(5) (a)" insert "(intro.),".

WPO: Sort;
out of order

INSERT 3-2

STATE OF WISCONSIN - LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU - LEGAL SECTION
(608-266-3561)

p. 1 of 2

✓ #. Page 606, line 1: delete the material beginning with "with" and ending with "applies" on line 4 and substitute "to operate a resource center with counties, family care districts, the governing body of a tribe or band or the Great Lakes inter-tribal council, inc., or under a joint application of any of these, or, if any of the following applies, with a private nonprofit organization that is entirely separate from an entity that operates⁵ a care management organization".

**** NOTE: This item merges into s. 46.283

(2) (b) the standard specified in a paragraph that is partially redundant to s. 46.283(2)(b).

✓ #. Page 606, line 9: delete lines 9 to 13.

**** NOTE: This item eliminates a paragraph that is partially redundant to s. 46.283(2)(b).



✓ #. Page 608, line 18: after "(4)" insert "(b),".

**** NOTE: This item corrects a cross-reference.

✓ #. Page 622, line 22: after "correctly" insert "and incorrectly".

**** NOTE: This item corrects a cross-reference.

✓ #. Page 735, line 11: substitute "1999-2000" for "2000-01".

**** NOTE: This item corrects an incorrect state fiscal year reference.

✓ #. Page 759, line 1: delete lines 1 and 2.

**** NOTE: This item deletes a redundant definition.

End of
INS 3.2

1999-2000 DRAFTING INSERT
FROM THE
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

LRBb002/12ins
RCT.....

Insert 3-2-A, p. 1

✓ 1. Page 929, line 21: delete "~~subch. V s. 91.06, 1997 stats~~" and substitute "subch. V".

****NOTE: This item is necessary because the 2 changes in s. 91.19 (7) should have different effective dates.

2. Page 929, line 21: ~~delete~~ that line insert:

"SECTION 1891b. 91.19 (7) of the statutes, as affected by 1999 Wisconsin Act ... (this act), is amended to read:

91.19 (7) Whenever a farmland preservation agreement is relinquished under sub. (2) or (6t) or all or part of the land is released from a farmland preservation agreement under sub. (2) or (6p) or a transition area agreement is relinquished under sub. (2) or, subject to subs. (12) and (13), a transition area agreement is relinquished under sub. (1) or (1m), the department shall cause to be prepared and recorded a lien against the property formerly subject to the agreement for the total amount of all credits received by all owners of such lands under ss. 71.59 and 71.60 during the last 10 years that the land was eligible for such credit, plus interest at the rate of 9.3% per year compounded annually on the credits received from the time the credits were received until the lien is paid for farmland preservation agreements relinquished under sub. (6t) and 6% per year compounded annually on the credits received from the time the credits were received until the lien is paid for other agreements. No interest shall be compounded for any period during which the farmland is subject to a subsequent farmland preservation agreement or transition area agreement or is zoned for exclusive agricultural use under an ordinance certified under ~~subch. V s. 91.06, 1997 stats.~~ ✓



Inset 3-2-A, p. 2

✓ **3.** Page 930, line 7: delete "~~subch. V s. 91.06, 1997 stats~~" and substitute "subch. V".

4. Page 930, line ~~7~~ ⁸: ~~After~~ that line insert:

^{SECRET}
Ⓢ **SECTION 1892b.** 91.19 (8) of the statutes, as affected by 1999 Wisconsin Act
(this act), is amended to read:

91.19 (8) Subject to subs. (12) and (13), upon the relinquishment of a farmland preservation agreement under sub. (1) or (1m), the department shall cause to be prepared and recorded a lien against the property formerly subject to the farmland preservation agreement for the total amount of the credits received by all owners thereof under ss. 71.59 and 71.60 during the last 10 years that the land was eligible for such credit, plus 6% interest per year compounded from the time of relinquishment. No interest shall be compounded for any period during which the farmland is subject to a subsequent farmland preservation agreement or transition area agreement or is zoned for exclusive agricultural use under an ordinance certified ^{plain} ~~under subch. V s. 91.06, 1997 stats.~~" . ✓

History: 1977 c. 29, 169, 418; 1979 c. 221; 1983 a. 311; 1987 a. 312 s. 17; 1987 a. 399; 1989 a. 31; 1991 a. 39, 286; 1993 a. 16; 1995 a. 27.

****NOTE: This item is necessary because the 2 changes in s. 91.19 (8) should have different effective dates.

✓ **5.** Page 931, line 13: after "statutes" insert ", as affected by 1999 Wisconsin Act ... (this act),".

****NOTE: This item is necessary to reflect that some provisions in subch. III of chapter 91 are being changed before subch. III of chapter 91 is repealed.

✓ **6.** Page 931, line 14: after that line insert:

^{SECRET}
Ⓢ "SECTION 1898b." 91.37 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

91.37 (1) If the owner withdraws during the term of an agreement under this subchapter, the lien shall apply to the amount of all credit under ~~subch. IX of ch. 71~~



Insert 3-2-A, p. 3

ss. 71.59 and 71.60 received for the period the land was subject to the agreement plus 6% interest per year compounded annually from the time the credit was received until it is paid.

History: 1977 c. 29, 169, 418; 1983 a. 27; 1987 a. 312 s. 17; 1987 a. 399; 1991 a. 286.

SECTION 1898c. 91.37 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

91.37 (2) If at the end of an agreement under this subchapter, the owner does not apply for a renewal under s. 91.39 or an agreement under subch. II, the lien shall apply, without interest, to the credit received under ~~subch. IX of ch. 71~~ ss. 71.59 and 71.60 for the last 2 years the land was eligible for such credit if the land is not subject to a certified exclusive agricultural use zoning ordinance under subch. V and either the county in which the land is located has not adopted a certified agricultural preservation plan, or, if such a plan is adopted, the farmland would not be eligible for an agreement under the terms of the plan.

History: 1977 c. 29, 169, 418; 1983 a. 27; 1987 a. 312 s. 17; 1987 a. 399; 1991 a. 286.

SECTION 1898d. 91.37 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

91.37 (4) If at the end of an agreement under this subchapter, the farmland is not eligible for an agreement under subch. II because s. 91.11 (2), (3) or (4) is applicable, the lien shall apply, without interest, to the credit received under ~~subch. IX of ch. 71~~ ss. 71.59 and 71.60 for the last 2 years the land was eligible for such credit. If after the expiration of an agreement the land or any portion of the land is zoned for exclusive agricultural use under an ordinance certified under subch. V, all or any portion of a lien filed under this subsection against such land shall be discharged. The discharge of a lien under this subsection does not affect the calculation of any subsequent lien under s. 91.77 (2)."

History: 1977 c. 29, 169, 418; 1983 a. 27; 1987 a. 312 s. 17; 1987 a. 399; 1991 a. 286.

****NOTE: This item is necessary to reflect a change in ch. 71 that occurs before subch. III of chapter 91 is repealed.

↓

Insert 3.2-1, p. 4

✓ 7. Page 931, line 16: after that line insert:

“SECTION 1899x. 91.71 of the statutes is amended to read:

91.71 Purpose. The purpose of this subchapter is to specify the minimum requirements for zoning ordinances designating certain lands for exclusively agricultural use, allowing the owners of such lands to claim the farmland preservation credit permitted under ~~subch. IX of ch. 71 ss. 71.59 and 71.60.~~”

History: 1977 c. 29, 418; 1987 a. 312 s. 17.

****NOTE: This item is necessary to reflect a change in ch. 71 that occurs before s. 91.71 is repealed.

✓ 8. Page 931, line 17: after “statutes” insert “, as affected by 1999 Wisconsin Act ... (this act),”.

****NOTE: This item is necessary because s. 91.71 is amended by this technical amendment before it is repealed.

✓ 9. Page 933, line 6: delete “~~ss. 92.104 and s.~~” and substitute “ss. 92.104 and”.

****NOTE: This item is necessary because the 2 changes in s. 92.08 (1) should have different effective dates.

✓ 10. Page 933, line 11: after that line insert:

→ “SECTION 1910b. 92.08 (1) of the statutes, as affected by 1999 Wisconsin Act ... (this act), is amended to read:

92.08 (1) Every land conservation committee shall prepare annually for its county a plan which describes the soil and water resource activities to be undertaken by that county and the dollar amounts required for personnel to administer and implement activities in that county related to soil conservation activities required under ~~ss. 92.104 and s.~~ 92.105 to claim a farmland preservation credit under ss. 71.59 and 71.60, activities required under s. 92.17 related to shoreland management or activities required under s. 281.65 (8m) related to the development or implementation of animal waste or construction site erosion ordinances. The land

Inset 3-2-A, p. 5

conservation committee shall submit that plan to the county board of that county and to the department.”

History: 1987 a. 27; 1991 a. 309; 1995 a. 225, 227; 1997 a. 35.

****NOTE: This item is necessary because the 2 changes in s. 92.08 (1) should have different effective dates.

✓ 11. Page 934, line 20: after “statutes” insert “, as affected by 1999 Wisconsin Act (this act),”.

****NOTE: This item is necessary to reflect that part of s. 92.104 is being changed before s. 92.104 is repealed.

✓ 12. Page 934, line 20: after that line insert:

“SECTION 1914b. 92.104 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:

92.104 (5) ELIGIBILITY FOR FARMLAND PRESERVATION CREDIT. A farmland preservation credit may not be allowed under subch. IX of ch. 71 ss. 71.59 and 71.60 if a notice of noncompliance is in effect with respect to a claimant to which this section applies at the time the claim is filed.”

History: 1985 a. 29; 1987 a. 312 s. 17.

****NOTE: This item is necessary to reflect a change in ch. 71 that occurs before s. 92.104 is repealed.

✓ 13. Page 936, line 13: after that line insert:

“SECTION 1910x. 92.105 (7) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

92.105 (7) (a) General applicability; farmland preservation. This section and soil and water conservation standards established under this section apply only to a person claiming a farmland preservation credit under subch. IX of ch. 71 ss. 71.59 and 71.60 land related to that claim and farming operations on that land and apply only as provided under pars. (b) to (d).”

History: 1985 a. 29, 332; 1987 a. 312 s. 17; 1997 a. 27.

****NOTE: This item is necessary because the 2 changes in s. 92.105 (7) (a) should have different effective dates.



✓ **14.** Page 936, line 15: after "statutes" insert ", as affected by 1999 Wisconsin Act (this act),".

✓ **15.** Page 936, line 19: delete "~~subch. IX of ch. 71 ss. 71.59 and 71.60~~" and substitute "ss. 71.59 and 71.60".

****NOTE: This item is necessary to reflect the change made to s. 92.105 (7) (a) before it is renumbered and amended.

✓ **16.** Page 937, line 5: delete "~~ss. 92.104 and s.~~" and substitute "ss. 92.104 and".

****NOTE: This item is necessary because the 2 changes in s. 92.14 (3) (a) should have different effective dates.

✓ **17.** Page 937, line 7: after that line insert:

"**SECTION 1924b.** 92.14 (3) (a) of the statutes, as affected by 1999 Wisconsin Act (this act), is amended to read:

92.14 (3) (a) Compliance with requirements under ~~ss. 92.104 and s.~~ 92.105 by persons claiming a farmland preservation credit under ss. 71.59 and 71.60." ✓

History: 1987 a. 27, 297; 1989 a. 56; 1991 a. 39, 309; 1993 a. 16, 166, 213; 1995 a. 27, 225, 227; 1997 a. 27.

✓ **18.** Page 937, line 10: delete "~~ss. 92.104 and s.~~" and substitute "ss. 92.104 and".

****NOTE: This item is necessary because the 2 changes in s. 92.14 (4) (b) should have different effective dates.

✓ **19.** Page 937, line 12: after that line insert:

"**SECTION 1925b.** 92.14 (4) (b) of the statutes, as affected by 1999 Wisconsin Act (this act), is amended to read:

92.14 (4) (b) Implementing land and water resource management projects undertaken to comply with the requirements under ~~ss. 92.104 and s.~~ 92.105 by persons claiming a farmland preservation credit under ss. 71.59 and 71.60." ✓

History: 1987 a. 27, 297; 1989 a. 56; 1991 a. 39, 309; 1993 a. 16, 166, 213; 1995 a. 27, 225, 227; 1997 a. 27.

✓ **20.** Page 937, line 16: delete "~~ss. 92.104 and s.~~" and substitute "ss. 92.104 and".

****NOTE: This item is necessary because the 2 changes in s. 92.14 (6) (c) 1. should have different effective dates.



Insert 3-2-A, p 7

21. Page 937, line 17: after that line insert:

“SECTION 1926b. 92.14 (6) (c) 1. of the statutes, as affected by 1999 Wisconsin Act (this act), is amended to read:

92.14 (6) (c) 1. Cost-effectiveness of an activity, including but not limited to technical assistance, educational assistance, management practices, and satisfying the requirements under ~~ss. 92.104 and s. 92.105~~ for claiming farmland preservation credits under ss. 71.59 and 71.60.” . ✓

History: 1987 a. 27, 297; 1989 a. 56; 1991 a. 39, 309; 1993 a. 16, 166, 213; 1995 a. 27, 225, 227; 1997 a. 27.

****NOTE: This item is necessary because the 2 changes in s. 92.14 (6) (c) 1. should have different effective dates.

*end of
insert 3-2-A*

22. Page 1468, line 8: delete lines 8 to 12 and substitute “(8) (d), 91.14, 91.19

*Insert
5-3*

(2) (c) 1. e., (7) (by SECTION 1891b), (8) (by SECTION 1892b), (10) and (12), 91.21 (3), 91.73 (2), 91.75 (intro.), (1) and (6), 91.77 (2), 91.78, 91.79, 91.80 (1), 92.08 (1) (by SECTION 1910b), 92.105 (2) and (7) (b) to (d), 92.14 (2) (e), (3) (a) (by SECTION 1924b), (4) (b) (by SECTION 1925b) and (6) (c) 1 (by SECTION 1926b) and 281.65 (5) (b), (d) and (e) and subchapters III and IV of chapter 91 of the statutes, the repeal of sections 91.71, ~~92.104~~ 92.104 and 92.105 (7) (a) (title) of the statutes, the renumbering and amendment of”.

****NOTE: This item reflects the double drafting necessary to have 2 different effective dates for changes to the farmland preservation program.

3

BILL

Karen - This shows how I changed the effective date

SECTION 9404

1 (4) MEAT AND POULTRY INSPECTION. The treatment of section 97.42 (4) (intro.) and
2 (4m) of the statutes takes effect on January 1, 2000.

3 (5) POTENTIALLY HAZARDOUS FOOD. The treatment of section 97.30 (1) (bm) of the
4 statutes takes effect on January 1, 2001.

5 (6) FARMLAND PRESERVATION CHANGES. The treatment of sections 23.094 (2) (c)
6 3., 66.023 (7m), 71.59 (1) (c) and (d) 1. and (2) (b) and (d), 71.60 (1) (b) and (c) 1. to
7 3. and 5. to 8., 91.01 (8), 91.06, 91.11 (1) (a) and (b), (2), (3) and (4), 91.13 (4) (a) and
8 (8) (d), 91.14, 91.19 (2) (c) 1. e., ^(by Section 1891b) (7) ^(by Section 1892c) (8), ⁽¹⁰⁾ (12) and ~~11~~, 91.21 (3), ~~91.21~~ 91.73 (2),
9 91.75 (intro.), (1) and (6), 91.77 (2), 91.78, 91.79, 91.80 (1), 92.08 (1), ^(by Section 1710b) 92.104, 92.105
10 (2) ~~(3)~~ and (7) (b) to (d), ^(by Section 1924b) 92.14 (2) (e), (3) (a), ^(by Section 1935b) (4) (b) and (6) (c) 1. and ^(by Section 1926b) 281.65 (5)
11 (b), (d) and (e) and subchapters III and IV of chapter 91 of the statutes, the repeal
12 of section ^{91.71 and 92.104 and} 92.105 (7) (a) (title) of the statutes, the renumbering and amendment of
13 sections 71.60 (2) and 92.105 (7) (a) of the statutes and the creation of section 71.60
14 (2) (b) of the statutes take effect on January 1, 2001.

15 **SECTION 9405. Effective dates; arts board.**

16 **SECTION 9406. Effective dates; boundary area commission,**
17 **Minnesota-Wisconsin.**

18 **SECTION 9407. Effective dates; building commission.**

19 **SECTION 9408. Effective dates; child abuse and neglect prevention**
20 **board.**

21 **SECTION 9409. Effective dates; circuit courts.**

22 **SECTION 9410. Effective dates; commerce.**

23 (1) INSPECTORS OF PRIVATE SEWAGE SYSTEMS. The treatment of sections 145.245
24 (3) (by SECTION 2213), 281.17 (3) and 281.48 (5) (a) 4. of the statutes takes effect on
25 January 1, 2000.

**DRAFTER'S NOTE
FROM THE
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU**

LRBb0002/~~111~~ 12 dn
ALL:kmg:~~lmm~~

March 10, 1999

This is the **LRB technical amendment to AB-133**. See Steve Miller's memo of February 16, 1999, item #5, for instructions.

ATTENTION: The DRAFTER'S NOTE *must always accompany* REDRAFTS of this amendment.

ATTENTION: Attorneys — when redrafting, **DO NOT HOLD** on your desk as others will also need to add items to this amendment. Thank you.

**DRAFTER'S NOTE
FROM THE
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU**

LRBb0002/12dn
ALL:kmg:jf

March 11, 1999

This is the **LRB technical amendment to AB-133**. See Steve Miller's memo of February 16, 1999, item #5, for instructions.

ATTENTION: The DRAFTER'S NOTE *must always accompany* REDRAFTS of this amendment.

ATTENTION: Attorneys — when redrafting, **DO NOT HOLD** on your desk as others will also need to add items to this amendment. Thank you.

Add item page 1329, l 6

Nilsen, Paul

From: Dyck, Jon
Sent: Friday, February 26, 1999 9:14 AM
To: Nilsen, Paul
Subject: LRB 1615/1

Fred noticed a few things in 1615/1 that may need to go in a technical amendment. First, on page 1329, line 6, there should be a comma after "applicable". Second, in section 2759, on line 19, there was no "if applicable" in the added language. Perhaps it would always be applicable in this case. If not, this should be changed too.

Jon Dyck, Fiscal Analyst
Legislative Fiscal Bureau

not needed.

Sec. 3129 "if applicable" needed b/c suspension
is permissive, and fee may not apply.
In sec. 2759, the license is suspended,
so fee always applies.
-PEN



State of Wisconsin
1999 - 2000 LEGISLATURE

LRBb0002/42

ALL:kmg:jf RMR

note

13

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,
TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 133

SOON

1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

2 1. Page 122, line 10: after that line insert:

3 "SECTION 3m. 13.485 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 13.485 (2) The building commission may, under s. ~~18.56~~ 18.561 (5) and (9) (j)
5 or 18.562 (3) and (5) (e), deposit in a separate and distinct fund, outside the state
6 treasury, in an account maintained by a trustee, fees and charges derived from the
7 facilities or from agreements entered into under sub. (4). The fees and charges
8 deposited are the trustee's moneys in accordance with the agreement between this
9 state and the trustee or in accordance with the resolution pledging the fees and
10 charges to the repayment of revenue obligations issued under this section."

****NOTE: This item corrects a cross-reference to reflect the renumbering and reorganization of s. 18.56.

11 2. Page 156, line 3: substitute "(c)" for "(b)".

****NOTE: This item corrects a reference.

1 **3.** Page 160, line 6: substitute "that" for "which".

 ****NOTE: This item changes a clause from nonrestrictive to restrictive to parallel a similar definition in s. 18.52 (2m).

2 **4.** Page 165, line 11: delete that line and substitute "to (j), and 18.561 (9) (i)
3 and (j), as renumbered, are amended to read:".

 ****NOTE: See the NOTE to the next item.

4 **5.** Page 165, line 12: before that line insert:

5 "18.561 (9) (i) Issuance of additional bonds obligations.

6 (j) Deposit of the proceeds of the sale of the bonds obligations or revenues of the
7 revenue-producing enterprise or program in trust, including the appointment of
8 depositories or trustees."

 ****NOTE: The previous 2 items change the term "bonds" to "obligations" to be consistent with the terminology contained in the budget bill.

9 **6.** Page 168, line 8: delete "security" and substitute "secured".

 ****NOTE: This corrects a typographical error in which "secured" was typed as "security".

10 **7.** Page 172, line 23: delete "owner" and substitute "owners".

 ****NOTE: This item corrects an error in agreement.

11 **8.** Page 383, line 14: before "and" insert "(4)".

 ****NOTE: This item substitutes a more specific reference to the subsection of the PECFA program under which PECFA awards are made.

12 **9.** Page 397, line 15: delete "(is)" and substitute "(kL)".

 ****NOTE: This item corrects a cross-reference.

13 **10.** Page 469, line 18: delete lines 18 and 19 and substitute "supreme court
14 automated information system".

 ****NOTE: This item corrects an error made in reconciling LRB-0138, LRB-1036 and LRB-1037.

15 **11.** Page 556, line 7: delete the material beginning with "of the" and ending
16 with "(1)," on line 8 and substitute ", as defined in s. 19.32 (2), of the corporation".

****NOTE: This item corrects a cross-reference.

1 **12.** Page 606, line 1: delete the material beginning with "with" and ending
2 with "applies" on line 4 and substitute "to operate a resource center with counties,
3 family care districts, the governing body of a tribe or band or the Great Lakes
4 inter-tribal council, inc., or under a joint application of any of these, or, if any of the
5 following applies, with a private nonprofit organization that is entirely separate
6 from an entity that operates a care management organization".

****NOTE: This item merges into s. 46.283 (2) (b) the standard specified in a paragraph that is partially redundant to s. 46.283 (2) (b).

7 **13.** Page 606, line 9: delete lines 9 to 13.

****NOTE: This item eliminates a paragraph that is partially redundant to s. 46.283 (2) (b).

8 **14.** Page 608, line 18: after "(4)" insert "(b)".

****NOTE: This item corrects a cross-reference.

9 **15.** Page 622, line 22: after "correctly" insert "and incorrectly".

****NOTE: This item corrects a cross-reference.

10 **16.** Page 697, line 20: delete "fiscal year fiscal year" and substitute "fiscal
11 year".

****NOTE: Eliminates duplicated phrase.

12 **17.** Page 735, line 11: substitute "1999-2000" for "2000-01".

****NOTE: This item corrects an incorrect state fiscal year reference.

13 **18.** Page 759, line 1: delete lines 1 and 2.

****NOTE: This item deletes a redundant definition.

14 **19.** Page 929, line 21: delete "subch. V s. 91.06. 1997 stats" and substitute
15 "subch. V".

****NOTE: This item is necessary because the 2 changes in s. 91.19 (7) should have different effective dates.

16 **20.** Page 929, line 21: after that line insert:

1 **"SECTION 1891b.** 91.19 (7) of the statutes, as affected by 1999 Wisconsin Act
2 (this act), is amended to read:

3 91.19 (7) Whenever a farmland preservation agreement is relinquished under
4 sub. (2) or (6t) or all or part of the land is released from a farmland preservation
5 agreement under sub. (2) or (6p) or a transition area agreement is relinquished under
6 sub. (2) or, subject to subs. (12) and (13), a transition area agreement is relinquished
7 under sub. (1) or (1m), the department shall cause to be prepared and recorded a lien
8 against the property formerly subject to the agreement for the total amount of all
9 credits received by all owners of such lands under ss. 71.59 and 71.60 during the last
10 10 years that the land was eligible for such credit, plus interest at the rate of 9.3%
11 per year compounded annually on the credits received from the time the credits were
12 received until the lien is paid for farmland preservation agreements relinquished
13 under sub. (6t) and 6% per year compounded annually on the credits received from
14 the time the credits were received until the lien is paid for other agreements. No
15 interest shall be compounded for any period during which the farmland is subject to
16 a subsequent farmland preservation agreement or transition area agreement or is
17 zoned for exclusive agricultural use under an ordinance certified under ~~subch. V s.~~
18 91.06, 1997 stats."

19 **21.** Page 930, line 7: delete "~~subch. V s. 91.06, 1997 stats~~" and substitute
20 "subch. V".

21 **22.** Page 930, line 7: after that line insert:

22 **"SECTION 1892b.** 91.19 (8) of the statutes, as affected by 1999 Wisconsin Act
23 (this act), is amended to read:

1 91.19 (8) Subject to subs. (12) and (13), upon the relinquishment of a farmland
2 preservation agreement under sub. (1) or (1m), the department shall cause to be
3 prepared and recorded a lien against the property formerly subject to the farmland
4 preservation agreement for the total amount of the credits received by all owners
5 thereof under ss. 71.59 and 71.60 during the last 10 years that the land was eligible
6 for such credit, plus 6% interest per year compounded from the time of
7 relinquishment. No interest shall be compounded for any period during which the
8 farmland is subject to a subsequent farmland preservation agreement or transition
9 area agreement or is zoned for exclusive agricultural use under an ordinance
10 certified under subch. V s. 91.06, 1997 stats."

***NOTE: This item is necessary because the 2 changes in s. 91.19 (8) should have
different effective dates.

11 **23.** Page 931, line 13: after "statutes" insert ", as affected by 1999 Wisconsin
12 Act (this act),".

****NOTE: This item is necessary to reflect that some provisions in subch. III of
chapter 91 are being changed before subch. III of chapter 91 is repealed.

13 **24.** Page 931, line 14: after that line insert:

14 "SECTION 1898b. 91.37 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 91.37 (1) If the owner withdraws during the term of an agreement under this
16 subchapter, the lien shall apply to the amount of all credit under subch. IX of ch. 71
17 ss. 71.59 and 71.60 received for the period the land was subject to the agreement plus
18 6% interest per year compounded annually from the time the credit was received
19 until it is paid.

20 SECTION 1898c. 91.37 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

21 91.37 (2) If at the end of an agreement under this subchapter, the owner does
22 not apply for a renewal under s. 91.39 or an agreement under subch. II, the lien shall

1 apply, without interest, to the credit received under subch. IX of ch. 71 ss. 71.59 and
2 71.60 for the last 2 years the land was eligible for such credit if the land is not subject
3 to a certified exclusive agricultural use zoning ordinance under subch. V and either
4 the county in which the land is located has not adopted a certified agricultural
5 preservation plan, or, if such a plan is adopted, the farmland would not be eligible
6 for an agreement under the terms of the plan.

7 **SECTION 1898d.** 91.37 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

8 91.37 (4) If at the end of an agreement under this subchapter, the farmland is
9 not eligible for an agreement under subch. II because s. 91.11 (2), (3) or (4) is
10 applicable, the lien shall apply, without interest, to the credit received under subch.
11 IX of ch. 71 ss. 71.59 and 71.60 for the last 2 years the land was eligible for such credit.
12 If after the expiration of an agreement the land or any portion of the land is zoned
13 for exclusive agricultural use under an ordinance certified under subch. V, all or any
14 portion of a lien filed under this subsection against such land shall be discharged.
15 The discharge of a lien under this subsection does not affect the calculation of any
16 subsequent lien under s. 91.77 (2).⁷

****NOTE: This item is necessary to reflect a change in ch. 71 that occurs before
subch. III of chapter 91 is repealed.

17 **25.** Page 931, line 16: after that line insert:

18 **"SECTION 1899x.** 91.71 of the statutes is amended to read:

19 **91.71 Purpose.** The purpose of this subchapter is to specify the minimum
20 requirements for zoning ordinances designating certain lands for exclusively
21 agricultural use, allowing the owners of such lands to claim the farmland
22 preservation credit permitted under subch. IX of ch. 71 ss. 71.59 and 71.60."

****NOTE: This item is necessary to reflect a change in ch. 71 that occurs before s.
91.71 is repealed.

1 **26.** Page 931, line 17: after "statutes" insert ", as affected by 1999 Wisconsin
2 Act (this act),".

 ****NOTE: This item is necessary because s. 91.71 is amended by this technical amendment before it is repealed.

3 **27.** Page 933, line 6: delete "~~ss. 92.104 and s.~~" and substitute "ss. 92.104 and".

 ****NOTE: This item is necessary because the 2 changes in s. 92.08 (1) should have different effective dates.

4 **28.** Page 933, line 11: after that line insert:

5 "SECTION 1910b. 92.08 (1) of the statutes, as affected by 1999 Wisconsin Act
6 (this act), is amended to read:

7 92.08 (1) Every land conservation committee shall prepare annually for its
8 county a plan which describes the soil and water resource activities to be undertaken
9 by that county and the dollar amounts required for personnel to administer and
10 implement activities in that county related to soil conservation activities required
11 under ~~ss. 92.104 and s.~~ 92.105 to claim a farmland preservation credit under ss. 71.59
12 and 71.60, activities required under s. 92.17 related to shoreland management or
13 activities required under s. 281.65 (8m) related to the development or
14 implementation of animal waste or construction site erosion ordinances. The land
15 conservation committee shall submit that plan to the county board of that county and
16 to the department."

 ****NOTE: This item is necessary because the 2 changes in s. 92.08 (1) should have different effective dates.

17 **29.** Page 934, line 20: after "statutes" insert ", as affected by 1999 Wisconsin
18 Act (this act),".

 ****NOTE: This item is necessary to reflect that part of s. 92.104 is being changed before s. 92.104 is repealed.

19 **30.** Page 934, line 20: after that line insert:

1 "SECTION 1914b. 92.104 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:

2 92.104 (5) ELIGIBILITY FOR FARMLAND PRESERVATION CREDIT. A farmland
3 preservation credit may not be allowed under subch. IX of ch. 71 ss. 71.59 and 71.60
4 if a notice of noncompliance is in effect with respect to a claimant to which this section
5 applies at the time the claim is filed."

****NOTE: This item is necessary to reflect a change in ch. 71 that occurs before s.
92.104 is repealed.

6 **31.** Page 936, line 14: after that line insert:

7 "SECTION 1920x. 92.105 (7) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

8 92.105 (7) (a) *General applicability; farmland preservation.* This section and
9 soil and water conservation standards established under this section apply only to
10 a person claiming a farmland preservation credit under subch. IX of ch. 71 ss. 71.59
11 and 71.60, land related to that claim and farming operations on that land and apply
12 only as provided under pars. (b) to (d)."

****NOTE: This item is necessary because the 2 changes in s. 92.105 (7) (a) should
have different effective dates.

13 **32.** Page 936, line 15: after "statutes" insert ", as affected by 1999 Wisconsin
14 Act (this act),".

15 **33.** Page 936, line 19: delete "subch. IX of ch. 71 ss. 71.59 and 71.60" and
16 substitute "ss. 71.59 and 71.60".

****NOTE: This item is necessary to reflect the change made to s. 92.105 (7) (a) before
it is renumbered and amended.

17 **34.** Page 937, line 5: delete "ss. 92.104 and s." and substitute "ss. 92.104 and".

****NOTE: This item is necessary because the 2 changes in s. 92.14 (3) (a) should
have different effective dates.

18 **35.** Page 937, line 7: after that line insert:

1 **"SECTION 1924b.** 92.14 (3) (a) of the statutes, as affected by 1999 Wisconsin Act
2 (this act), is amended to read:

3 92.14 (3) (a) Compliance with requirements under ~~ss. 92.104 and s. 92.105~~ by
4 persons claiming a farmland preservation credit under ss. 71.59 and 71.60."

5 **36.** Page 937, line 10: delete "~~ss. 92.104 and s.~~" and substitute "ss. 92.104 and".

 ****NOTE: This item is necessary because the 2 changes in s. 92.14 (4) (b) should
 have different effective dates.

6 **37.** Page 937, line 12: after that line insert:

7 **"SECTION 1925b.** 92.14 (4) (b) of the statutes, as affected by 1999 Wisconsin Act
8 (this act), is amended to read:

9 92.14 (4) (b) Implementing land and water resource management projects
10 undertaken to comply with the requirements under ~~ss. 92.104 and s. 92.105~~ by
11 persons claiming a farmland preservation credit under ss. 71.59 and 71.60."

12 **38.** Page 937, line 16: delete "~~ss. 92.104 and s.~~" and substitute "ss. 92.104 and".

 ****NOTE: This item is necessary because the 2 changes in s. 92.14 (6) (c) 1. should
 have different effective dates.

13 **39.** Page 937, line 17: after that line insert:

14 **"SECTION 1926b.** 92.14 (6) (c) 1. of the statutes, as affected by 1999 Wisconsin
15 Act (this act), is amended to read:

16 92.14 (6) (c) 1. Cost-effectiveness of an activity, including but not limited to
17 technical assistance, educational assistance, management practices, and satisfying
18 the requirements under ~~ss. 92.104 and s. 92.105~~ for claiming farmland preservation
19 credits under ss. 71.59 and 71.60."

 ****NOTE: This item is necessary because the 2 changes in s. 92.14 (6) (c) 1. should
 have different effective dates.

20 **40.** Page 948, line 17: substitute "(1)" for "(2)".

****NOTE: This item corrects a cross-reference.

1 **41.** Page 953, line 25: after "315," insert "317 to 319,".

****NOTE: This item adds references that were included in the drafting instructions but omitted from the draft.

2 **42.** Page 986, line 13: delete lines 13 to 17.

****NOTE: Section 115.81 (9)(c) stats., was repealed in the repeal and recreation of subch. V of ch. 115, stats., by 1997 Wisconsin Act 164.

3 **43.** Page 997, line 8: on lines 8 and 14, delete "board".

****NOTE: This corrects two typographical errors.

4 **44.** Page 1003, line 25: after that line insert:

5 **"SECTION 2106r.** 118.43 (6) (b) 5. of the statutes is repealed."

****NOTE: This repeals a provision made redundant by the creation of s. 118.43 (6) (b) 6., 7. and 8.

6 **45.** Page 1067, line 6: after that line insert:

7 **"SECTION 2308m.** 186.098 (12) of the statutes is amended to read:

8 186.098 (12) LOANS TO MEMBERS. A credit union may make loans to members
9 secured by assignment or transfer of stock certificates or other evidence of the
10 borrower's ownership interest in a corporation formed for the cooperative ownership
11 of real estate. Sections 846.10 and 846.101, as they apply to a foreclosure of a
12 mortgage involving a one-family residence, apply to a proceeding to enforce the
13 lender's rights in security given for a loan under this subsection. The office of credit
14 unions shall promulgate joint rules with the ~~divisions of savings and loan division~~
15 of savings institutions and the division of banking that establish procedures for
16 enforcing a lender's rights in security given for a loan under this subsection."

****NOTE: This item corrects a reference to reflect the renaming of the division of savings and loan to the division of savings institutions.

17 **46.** Page 1169, line 9: delete "par. (6)" and substitute "par. (b)".

****NOTE: This corrects a typographical error in which the letter "b" was mistaken for the number "6".

1 **47.** Page 1216, line 24: delete "subdivision" and substitute "paragraph".

****NOTE: This item corrects a reference.

2 **48.** Page 1220, line 14: delete lines 14 to 23.

****NOTE: See the NOTE following item 49.

3 **49.** Page 1220, line 24: before that line insert:

4 "SECTION 2734b. 341.26 (2g) of the statutes is repealed."

****NOTE: Items 48. and 49. repeal language made superfluous by the treatment of s. 341.135 (2) (a) 2.

5 **50.** Page 1328, line 21: after "facility" insert "a secured child caring
6 institution".

****NOTE: This item conforms s. 938.17 (1) (c), stats., to s. 938.34 (4m), stats., as affected by the bill.

Insert
11-6

7 **51.** Page 1449, line 10: delete "115.81 (9) (c)."

****NOTE: See the NOTE following item 42.

****NOTE: This item corrects a reference.

8 **52.** Page 1460, line 23: after "(5) (a)" insert "(intro.)".

****NOTE: This item corrects a reference.

9 **53.** Page 1460, line 24: delete "and (b) 2." substitute "and (b)1. and 2."

****NOTE: This item corrects a reference.

10 **54.** Page 1460, line 24: after "71.44 (1) (e)," insert "71.46 (3)."

****NOTE: This item corrects a reference.

11 **55.** Page 1461, line 2: after "(5) (a)" insert "(intro.)".

****NOTE: This item corrects a reference.

12 **56.** Page 1461, line 2: delete "and (b) 2." and substitute "and (b) 1. and 2."

****NOTE: This item corrects a reference.

13 **57.** Page 1461, line 3: after "71.44 (1) (e)," insert "71.46 (3)."

****NOTE: This item corrects a reference.

14 **58.** Page 1461, line 23: delete "and (5)" and substitute "and (4)".

**DRAFTER'S NOTE
FROM THE
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU**

LRBb0002/~~edn~~¹³
ALL:kmg:jf

March 11, 1999

This is the **LRB technical amendment to AB-133**. See Steve Miller's memo of February 16, 1999, item #5, for instructions.

ATTENTION: The DRAFTER'S NOTE *must always accompany* REDRAFTS of this amendment.

ATTENTION: Attorneys — when redrafting, **DO NOT HOLD** on your desk as others will also need to add items to this amendment. Thank you.

Insert 11 - 6

H. Page 1330, line 20: delete "secured group home"

**** NOTE: This item conforms s. 938.22 (1)(b), Stats.

to s. 938.22 (1)(a), Stats., as affected by the bill.

(end of report)



State of Wisconsin
1999 - 2000 LEGISLATURE

LRBb0002/12
ALL:kmg:jf

13

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,
TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 133

inserts

1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

2 1. Page 122, line 10: after that line insert:

3 "SECTION 3m. 13.485 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 13.485 (2) The building commission may, under s. ~~18.56~~ 18.561 (5) and (9) (j)
5 or 18.562 (3) and (5) (e), deposit in a separate and distinct fund, outside the state
6 treasury, in an account maintained by a trustee, fees and charges derived from the
7 facilities or from agreements entered into under sub. (4). The fees and charges
8 deposited are the trustee's moneys in accordance with the agreement between this
9 state and the trustee or in accordance with the resolution pledging the fees and
10 charges to the repayment of revenue obligations issued under this section."

****NOTE: This item corrects a cross-reference to reflect the renumbering and reorganization of s. 18.56.

11 2. Page 156, line 3: substitute "(c)" for "(b)".

****NOTE: This item corrects a reference.

1 **3.** Page 160, line 6: substitute “that” for “which”.

 ****NOTE: This item changes a clause from nonrestrictive to restrictive to parallel a similar definition in s. 18.52 (2m).

2 **4.** Page 165, line 11: delete that line and substitute “to (j), and 18.561 (9) (i)
3 and (j), as renumbered, are amended to read:”.

 ****NOTE: See the NOTE to the next item.

4 **5.** Page 165, line 12: before that line insert:

5 “18.561 (9) (i) Issuance of additional ~~bonds~~ obligations.

6 (j) Deposit of the proceeds of the sale of the ~~bonds~~ obligations or revenues of the
7 revenue-producing enterprise or program in trust, including the appointment of
8 depositories or trustees.”.

 ****NOTE: The previous 2 items change the term “bonds” to “obligations” to be consistent with the terminology contained in the budget bill.

9 **6.** Page 168, line 8: delete “security” and substitute “secured”.

 ****NOTE: This corrects a typographical error in which “secured” was typed as “security”.

10 **7.** Page 172, line 23: delete “owner” and substitute “owners”.

 ****NOTE: This item corrects an error in agreement.

11 **8.** Page 383, line 14: before “and” insert “(4)”.

 ****NOTE: This item substitutes a more specific reference to the subsection of the PECFA program under which PECFA awards are made.

12 **9.** Page 397, line 15: delete “(is)” and substitute “(kL)”.

 ****NOTE: This item corrects a cross-reference.

13 **10.** Page 469, line 18: delete lines 18 and 19 and substitute “supreme court
14 automated information system”.

 ****NOTE: This item corrects an error made in reconciling LRB-0138, LRB-1036 and LRB-1037.

15 **11.** Page 556, line 7: delete the material beginning with “of the” and ending
16 with “(1),” on line 8 and substitute “, as defined in s. 19.32 (2), of the corporation”.

****NOTE: This item corrects a cross-reference.

- 1 **12.** Page 606, line 1: delete the material beginning with “with” and ending
2 with “applies” on line 4 and substitute “to operate a resource center with counties,
3 family care districts, the governing body of a tribe or band or the Great Lakes
4 inter-tribal council, inc., or under a joint application of any of these, or, if any of the
5 following applies, with a private nonprofit organization that is entirely separate
6 from an entity that operates a care management organization”.

****NOTE: This item merges into s. 46.283 (2) (b) the standard specified in a paragraph that is partially redundant to s. 46.283 (2) (b).

- 7 **13.** Page 606, line 9: delete lines 9 to 13.

****NOTE: This item eliminates a paragraph that is partially redundant to s. 46.283 (2) (b).

- 8 **14.** Page 608, line 18: after “(4)” insert “(b),”.

****NOTE: This item corrects a cross-reference.

- 9 **15.** Page 622, line 22: after “correctly” insert “and incorrectly”.

****NOTE: This item corrects a cross-reference.

- 10 **16.** Page 697, line 20: delete “fiscal year fiscal year” and substitute “fiscal
11 year”.

****NOTE: Eliminates duplicated phrase.

- 12 **17.** Page 735, line 11: substitute “1999–2000” for “2000–01”.

****NOTE: This item corrects an incorrect state fiscal year reference.

- 13 **18.** Page 759, line 1: delete lines 1 and 2.

****NOTE: This item deletes a redundant definition.

- 14 **19.** Page 929, line 21: delete “subch. V s. 91.06, 1997 stats” and substitute
15 “subch. V”.

****NOTE: This item is necessary because the 2 changes in s. 91.19 (7) should have different effective dates.

- 16 **20.** Page 929, line 21: after that line insert:

1 **SECTION 1891b.** 91.19 (7) of the statutes, as affected by 1999 Wisconsin Act
2 (this act), is amended to read:

3 91.19 (7) Whenever a farmland preservation agreement is relinquished under
4 sub. (2) or (6t) or all or part of the land is released from a farmland preservation
5 agreement under sub. (2) or (6p) or a transition area agreement is relinquished under
6 sub. (2) or, subject to subs. (12) and (13), a transition area agreement is relinquished
7 under sub. (1) or (1m), the department shall cause to be prepared and recorded a lien
8 against the property formerly subject to the agreement for the total amount of all
9 credits received by all owners of such lands under ss. 71.59 and 71.60 during the last
10 10 years that the land was eligible for such credit, plus interest at the rate of 9.3%
11 per year compounded annually on the credits received from the time the credits were
12 received until the lien is paid for farmland preservation agreements relinquished
13 under sub. (6t) and 6% per year compounded annually on the credits received from
14 the time the credits were received until the lien is paid for other agreements. No
15 interest shall be compounded for any period during which the farmland is subject to
16 a subsequent farmland preservation agreement or transition area agreement or is
17 zoned for exclusive agricultural use under an ordinance certified under ~~subch. V s.~~
18 91.06, 1997 stats.”.

19 **21.** Page 930, line 7: delete “~~subch. V s. 91.06, 1997 stats~~” and substitute
20 “subch. V”.

21 **22.** Page 930, line 7: after that line insert:

22 **SECTION 1892b.** 91.19 (8) of the statutes, as affected by 1999 Wisconsin Act
23 (this act), is amended to read:

1 91.19 (8) Subject to subs. (12) and (13), upon the relinquishment of a farmland
2 preservation agreement under sub. (1) or (1m), the department shall cause to be
3 prepared and recorded a lien against the property formerly subject to the farmland
4 preservation agreement for the total amount of the credits received by all owners
5 thereof under ss. 71.59 and 71.60 during the last 10 years that the land was eligible
6 for such credit, plus 6% interest per year compounded from the time of
7 relinquishment. No interest shall be compounded for any period during which the
8 farmland is subject to a subsequent farmland preservation agreement or transition
9 area agreement or is zoned for exclusive agricultural use under an ordinance
10 certified under ~~subch. V~~ s. 91.06, 1997 stats.”

****NOTE: This item is necessary because the 2 changes in s. 91.19 (8) should have
different effective dates.

11 **23.** Page 931, line 13: after “statutes” insert “, as affected by 1999 Wisconsin
12 Act (this act),”.

****NOTE: This item is necessary to reflect that some provisions in subch. III of
chapter 91 are being changed before subch. III of chapter 91 is repealed.

13 **24.** Page 931, line 14: after that line insert:

14 “**SECTION 1898b.** 91.37 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 91.37 (1) If the owner withdraws during the term of an agreement under this
16 subchapter, the lien shall apply to the amount of all credit under ~~subch. IX of ch. 71~~
17 ss. 71.59 and 71.60 received for the period the land was subject to the agreement plus
18 6% interest per year compounded annually from the time the credit was received
19 until it is paid.

20 **SECTION 1898c.** 91.37 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

21 91.37 (2) If at the end of an agreement under this subchapter, the owner does
22 not apply for a renewal under s. 91.39 or an agreement under subch. II, the lien shall

1 apply, without interest, to the credit received under ~~subch. IX of ch. 71 ss. 71.59 and~~
2 71.60 for the last 2 years the land was eligible for such credit if the land is not subject
3 to a certified exclusive agricultural use zoning ordinance under subch. V and either
4 the county in which the land is located has not adopted a certified agricultural
5 preservation plan, or, if such a plan is adopted, the farmland would not be eligible
6 for an agreement under the terms of the plan.

7 **SECTION 1898d.** 91.37 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

8 91.37 (4) If at the end of an agreement under this subchapter, the farmland is
9 not eligible for an agreement under subch. II because s. 91.11 (2), (3) or (4) is
10 applicable, the lien shall apply, without interest, to the credit received under ~~subch.~~
11 ~~IX of ch. 71 ss. 71.59 and 71.60~~ for the last 2 years the land was eligible for such credit.
12 If after the expiration of an agreement the land or any portion of the land is zoned
13 for exclusive agricultural use under an ordinance certified under subch. V, all or any
14 portion of a lien filed under this subsection against such land shall be discharged.
15 The discharge of a lien under this subsection does not affect the calculation of any
16 subsequent lien under s. 91.77 (2).”.

****NOTE: This item is necessary to reflect a change in ch. 71 that occurs before
subch. III of chapter 91 is repealed.

17 **25.** Page 931, line 16: after that line insert:

18 “**SECTION 1899x.** 91.71 of the statutes is amended to read:

19 **91.71 Purpose.** The purpose of this subchapter is to specify the minimum
20 requirements for zoning ordinances designating certain lands for exclusively
21 agricultural use, allowing the owners of such lands to claim the farmland
22 preservation credit permitted under ~~subch. IX of ch. 71 ss. 71.59 and 71.60.~~”.

****NOTE: This item is necessary to reflect a change in ch. 71 that occurs before s.
91.71 is repealed.

1 **26.** Page 931, line 17: after “statutes” insert “, as affected by 1999 Wisconsin
2 Act (this act),”.

 ****NOTE: This item is necessary because s. 91.71 is amended by this technical amendment before it is repealed.

3 **27.** Page 933, line 6: delete “~~ss. 92.104 and s.~~” and substitute “ss. 92.104 and”.

 ****NOTE: This item is necessary because the 2 changes in s. 92.08 (1) should have different effective dates.

4 **28.** Page 933, line 11: after that line insert:

5 “**SECTION 1910b.** 92.08 (1) of the statutes, as affected by 1999 Wisconsin Act
6 (this act), is amended to read:

7 92.08 (1) Every land conservation committee shall prepare annually for its
8 county a plan which describes the soil and water resource activities to be undertaken
9 by that county and the dollar amounts required for personnel to administer and
10 implement activities in that county related to soil conservation activities required
11 under ~~ss. 92.104 and s.~~ 92.105 to claim a farmland preservation credit under ss. 71.59
12 and 71.60, activities required under s. 92.17 related to shoreland management or
13 activities required under s. 281.65 (8m) related to the development or
14 implementation of animal waste or construction site erosion ordinances. The land
15 conservation committee shall submit that plan to the county board of that county and
16 to the department.”.

 ****NOTE: This item is necessary because the 2 changes in s. 92.08 (1) should have different effective dates.

17 **29.** Page 934, line 20: after “statutes” insert “, as affected by 1999 Wisconsin
18 Act (this act),”.

 ****NOTE: This item is necessary to reflect that part of s. 92.104 is being changed before s. 92.104 is repealed.

19 **30.** Page 934, line 20: after that line insert:

1 **SECTION 1914b.** 92.104 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:

2 92.104 (5) ELIGIBILITY FOR FARMLAND PRESERVATION CREDIT. A farmland
3 preservation credit may not be allowed under ~~subch. IX of ch. 71 ss. 71.59 and 71.60~~
4 if a notice of noncompliance is in effect with respect to a claimant to which this section
5 applies at the time the claim is filed.”.

 ****NOTE: This item is necessary to reflect a change in ch. 71 that occurs before s.
92.104 is repealed.

6 **31.** Page 936, line 14: after that line insert:

7 **SECTION 1920x.** 92.105 (7) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

8 92.105 (7) (a) *General applicability; farmland preservation.* This section and
9 soil and water conservation standards established under this section apply only to
10 a person claiming a farmland preservation credit under ~~subch. IX of ch. 71 ss. 71.59~~
11 ~~and 71.60~~, land related to that claim and farming operations on that land and apply
12 only as provided under pars. (b) to (d).”.

 ****NOTE: This item is necessary because the 2 changes in s. 92.105 (7) (a) should
have different effective dates.

13 **32.** Page 936, line 15: after “statutes” insert “, as affected by 1999 Wisconsin
14 Act (this act),”.

15 **33.** Page 936, line 19: delete “~~subch. IX of ch. 71 ss. 71.59 and 71.60~~” and
16 substitute “ss. 71.59 and 71.60”.

 ****NOTE: This item is necessary to reflect the change made to s. 92.105 (7) (a) before
it is renumbered and amended.

17 **34.** Page 937, line 5: delete “~~ss. 92.104 and s.~~” and substitute “ss. 92.104 and”.

 ****NOTE: This item is necessary because the 2 changes in s. 92.14 (3) (a) should
have different effective dates.

18 **35.** Page 937, line 7: after that line insert:

1 **SECTION 1924b.** 92.14 (3) (a) of the statutes, as affected by 1999 Wisconsin Act
2 (this act), is amended to read:

3 92.14 (3) (a) Compliance with requirements under ~~ss. 92.104 and s.~~ 92.105 by
4 persons claiming a farmland preservation credit under ss. 71.59 and 71.60.”.

5 **36.** Page 937, line 10: delete “~~ss. 92.104 and s.~~” and substitute “ss. 92.104 and”.

 ***NOTE: This item is necessary because the 2 changes in s. 92.14 (4) (b) should
have different effective dates.

6 **37.** Page 937, line 12: after that line insert:

7 **SECTION 1925b.** 92.14 (4) (b) of the statutes, as affected by 1999 Wisconsin Act
8 (this act), is amended to read:

9 92.14 (4) (b) Implementing land and water resource management projects
10 undertaken to comply with the requirements under ~~ss. 92.104 and s.~~ 92.105 by
11 persons claiming a farmland preservation credit under ss. 71.59 and 71.60.”.

12 **38.** Page 937, line 16: delete “~~ss. 92.104 and s.~~” and substitute “ss. 92.104 and”.

 ***NOTE: This item is necessary because the 2 changes in s. 92.14 (6) (c) 1. should
have different effective dates.

13 **39.** Page 937, line 17: after that line insert:

14 **SECTION 1926b.** 92.14 (6) (c) 1. of the statutes, as affected by 1999 Wisconsin
15 Act (this act), is amended to read:

16 92.14 (6) (c) 1. Cost-effectiveness of an activity, including but not limited to
17 technical assistance, educational assistance, management practices, and satisfying
18 the requirements under ~~ss. 92.104 and s.~~ 92.105 for claiming farmland preservation
19 credits under ss. 71.59 and 71.60.”.

 ***NOTE: This item is necessary because the 2 changes in s. 92.14 (6) (c) 1. should
have different effective dates.

20 **40.** Page 948, line 17: substitute “(1)” for “(2)”.

****NOTE: This item corrects a cross-reference.

1 **41.** Page 953, line 25: after “315,” insert “317 to 319,”.

****NOTE: This item adds references that were included in the drafting instructions but omitted from the draft.

2 **42.** Page 986, line 13: delete lines 13 to 17.

****NOTE: Section 115.81 (9) (c), stats., was repealed in the repeal and recreation of subch. V of ch. 115, stats., by 1997 Wisconsin Act 164.

3 **43.** Page 997, line 8: on lines 8 and 14, delete “board”.

****NOTE: This corrects two typographical errors.

4 **44.** Page 1003, line 25: after that line insert:

5 **“SECTION 2106r.** 118.43 (6) (b) 5. of the statutes is repealed.”.

****NOTE: This repeals a provision made redundant by the creation of s. 118.43 (6) (b) 6., 7. and 8.

6 **45.** Page 1067, line 6: after that line insert:

7 **“SECTION 2308m.** 186.098 (12) of the statutes is amended to read:

8 186.098 (12) LOANS TO MEMBERS. A credit union may make loans to members
9 secured by assignment or transfer of stock certificates or other evidence of the
10 borrower’s ownership interest in a corporation formed for the cooperative ownership
11 of real estate. Sections 846.10 and 846.101, as they apply to a foreclosure of a
12 mortgage involving a one-family residence, apply to a proceeding to enforce the
13 lender’s rights in security given for a loan under this subsection. The office of credit
14 unions shall promulgate joint rules with the ~~divisions of savings and loan~~ division
15 of savings institutions and the division of banking that establish procedures for
16 enforcing a lender’s rights in security given for a loan under this subsection.”.

****NOTE: This item corrects a reference to reflect the renaming of the division of savings and loan to the division of savings institutions.

17 **46.** Page 1169, line 9: delete “par. (6)” and substitute “par. (b)”.

****NOTE: This corrects a typographical error in which the letter “b” was mistaken for the number “6”.

insert
10-1
2

1 **47.** Page 1216, line 24: delete “subdivision” and substitute “paragraph”.

****NOTE: This item corrects a reference.

2 **48.** Page 1220, line 14: delete lines 14 to 23.

****NOTE: See the NOTE following item 49.

3 **49.** Page 1220, line 24: before that line insert:

4 “**SECTION 2734b.** 341.26 (2g) of the statutes is repealed.”.

****NOTE: Items 48. and 49. repeal language made superfluous by the treatment of s. 341.135 (2) (a) 2.

5 **50.** Page 1328, line 21: after “facility” insert “, a secured child caring
6 institution”.

****NOTE: This item conforms s. 938.17 (1) (c), stats., to s. 938.34 (4m), stats., as affected by the bill.

7 **51.** Page 1449, line 10: delete “115.81 (9) (c).”.

****NOTE: See the NOTE following item 42.

****NOTE: This item corrects a reference.

8 **52.** Page 1460, line 23: after “(5) (a)” insert “(intro.)”.

****NOTE: This item corrects a reference.

9 **53.** Page 1460, line 24: delete “and (b) 2.” substitute “and (b)1. and 2.”.

****NOTE: This item corrects a reference.

10 **54.** Page 1460, line 24: after “71.44 (1) (e),” insert “71.46 (3).”.

****NOTE: This item corrects a reference.

11 **55.** Page 1461, line 2: after “(5) (a)” insert “(intro.)”.

****NOTE: This item corrects a reference.

12 **56.** Page 1461, line 2: delete “and (b) 2.” and substitute “and (b) 1. and 2.”.

****NOTE: This item corrects a reference.

13 **57.** Page 1461, line 3: after “71.44 (1) (e),” insert “71.46 (3).”.

****NOTE: This item corrects a reference.

14 **58.** Page 1461, line 23: delete “and (5)” and substitute “and (4)”.

****NOTE: This item corrects a reference.

1 **59.** Page 1468, line 8: delete lines 8 to 12 and substitute “(8) (d), 91.14, 91.19
 2 (2) (c) 1. e., (7) (by SECTION 1891b), (8) (by SECTION 1892b), (10) and (12), 91.21 (3),
 3 91.73 (2), 91.75 (intro.), (1) and (6), 91.77 (2), 91.78, 91.79, 91.80 (1), 92.08 (1) (by
 4 SECTION 1910b), 92.105 (2) and (7) (b) to (d), 92.14 (2) (e), (3) (a) (by SECTION 1924b),
 5 (4) (b) (by SECTION 1925b) and (6) (c) 1. (by SECTION 1926b) and 281.65 (5) (b), (d) and
 6 (e) and subchapters III and IV of chapter 91 of the statutes, the repeal of sections
 7 91.71, 92.104 and 92.105 (7) (a) (title) of the statutes, the renumbering and
 8 amendment of”.

****NOTE: This item reflects the double drafting necessary to have 2 different effective dates for changes to the farmland preservation program.

9 **60.** Page 1470, line 14: on lines 14 and 15, delete “115.81 (9) (c),”.

****NOTE: See the NOTE following item 42.

10 **61.** Page 1475, line 24: delete “sections” and substitute “section”.

****NOTE: This item corrects a typographical error.

11 **62.** Page 1477, line 9: delete “(dn) and (dr)” and substitute “(dn), (dr), (e) (title)
 12 and (f) (title)”.

****NOTE: This item corrects a reference.

13 (END)

insert
10-1

#. Page 979, line 9: delete "400"
and substitute "399".

~~WORK~~ NOTE: This ^{change} corrects a ~~math~~ calculation error ^{and is} necessary to increase the number of authorized state patrol traffic officers by 14 ~~officers~~ traffic officers.

(END insert)

insert
11-6

#. Page 132⁹, line 6: ~~the~~

delete "applicable" and substitute "applicable,".

~~DD~~ Note: This section corrects punctuation.

(END insert)

Index
11-4

Page 1252, line 12

delete "as amended by 1997

Wisconsin Act 84".

~~BOOK~~ NOTE: this section deletes

~~the~~ inaccurate material.

(ent index)

**DRAFTER'S NOTE
FROM THE
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU**

14
LRBb0002/18dn
ALL:kmg:km

March 23, 1999

This is the **LRB technical amendment to AB-133**. See Steve Miller's memo of February 16, 1999, item #5, for instructions.

ATTENTION: The DRAFTER'S NOTE *must always accompany* REDRAFTS of this amendment.

ATTENTION: Attorneys — when redrafting, **DO NOT HOLD** on your desk as others will also need to add items to this amendment. Thank you.



State of Wisconsin
1999 - 2000 LEGISLATURE

soon
D-Note

RMR 1/14
LRBb0002/13
ALL:kmg:km

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 133

1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

2 **1.** Page 122, line 10: after that line insert:

3 **"SECTION 3m.** 13.485 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 13.485 (2) The building commission may, under s. ~~18.56~~ 18.561 (5) and (9) (j)
5 or 18.562 (3) and (5) (e), deposit in a separate and distinct fund, outside the state
6 treasury, in an account maintained by a trustee, fees and charges derived from the
7 facilities or from agreements entered into under sub. (4). The fees and charges
8 deposited are the trustee's moneys in accordance with the agreement between this
9 state and the trustee or in accordance with the resolution pledging the fees and
10 charges to the repayment of revenue obligations issued under this section."

***NOTE: This item corrects a cross-reference to reflect the renumbering and reorganization of s. 18.56.

11 **2.** Page 156, line 3: substitute "(c)" for "(b)".

***NOTE: This item corrects a reference.

1 **3.** Page 160, line 6: substitute “that” for “which”.

 ****NOTE: This item changes a clause from nonrestrictive to restrictive to parallel a similar definition in s. 18.52 (2m).

2 **4.** Page 165, line 11: delete that line and substitute “to (j), and 18.561 (9) (i)
3 and (j), as renumbered, are amended to read:”.

 ****NOTE: See the NOTE to the next item.

4 **5.** Page 165, line 12: before that line insert:

5 “18.561 (9) (i) Issuance of additional ~~bonds~~ obligations.

6 (j) Deposit of the proceeds of the sale of the ~~bonds~~ obligations or revenues of the
7 revenue-producing enterprise or program in trust, including the appointment of
8 depositories or trustees.”.

 ****NOTE: The previous 2 items change the term “bonds” to “obligations” to be consistent with the terminology contained in the budget bill.

9 **6.** Page 168, line 8: delete “security” and substitute “secured”.

 ****NOTE: This corrects a typographical error in which “secured” was typed as “security”.

10 **7.** Page 172, line 23: delete “owner” and substitute “owners”.

 ****NOTE: This item corrects an error in agreement.

11 **8.** Page 383, line 14: before “and” insert “(4)”.

 ****NOTE: This item substitutes a more specific reference to the subsection of the PECFA program under which PECFA awards are made.

12 **9.** Page 397, line 15: delete “(is)” and substitute “(kL)”.

 ****NOTE: This item corrects a cross-reference.

13 **10.** Page 469, line 18: delete lines 18 and 19 and substitute “supreme court
14 automated information system”.

 ****NOTE: This item corrects an error made in reconciling LRB-0138, LRB-1036 and LRB-1037.

15 **11.** Page 556, line 7: delete the material beginning with “of the” and ending
16 with “(1),” on line 8 and substitute “, as defined in s. 19.32 (2), of the corporation”.

****NOTE: This item corrects a cross-reference.

- 1 **12.** Page 606, line 1: delete the material beginning with “with” and ending
2 with “applies” on line 4 and substitute “to operate a resource center with counties,
3 family care districts, the governing body of a tribe or band or the Great Lakes
4 inter-tribal council, inc., or under a joint application of any of these, or, if any of the
5 following applies, with a private nonprofit organization that is entirely separate
6 from an entity that operates a care management organization”.

****NOTE: This item merges into s. 46.283 (2) (b) the standard specified in a paragraph that is partially redundant to s. 46.283 (2) (b).

- 7 **13.** Page 606, line 9: delete lines 9 to 13.

****NOTE: This item eliminates a paragraph that is partially redundant to s. 46.283 (2) (b).

- 8 **14.** Page 608, line 18: after “(4)” insert “(b),”.

****NOTE: This item corrects a cross-reference.

- 9 **15.** Page 622, line 22: after “correctly” insert “and incorrectly”.

****NOTE: This item corrects a cross-reference.

- 10 **16.** Page 697, line 20: delete “fiscal year fiscal year” and substitute “fiscal
11 year”.

****NOTE: Eliminates duplicated phrase.

- 12 **17.** Page 735, line 11: substitute “1999–2000” for “2000–01”.

****NOTE: This item corrects an incorrect state fiscal year reference.

- 13 **18.** Page 759, line 1: delete lines 1 and 2.

****NOTE: This item deletes a redundant definition.

- 14 **19.** Page 929, line 21: delete “subch. ~~V~~ s. 91.06, 1997 stats” and substitute
15 “subch. V”.

****NOTE: This item is necessary because the 2 changes in s. 91.19 (7) should have different effective dates.

- 16 **20.** Page 929, line 21: after that line insert: ^{applicable} “any” insert ~~the~~ “consumer”.
- #. Page 811, line 6: after “any” insert ~~the~~ “consumer”.
- *** NOTE: This item corrects the ~~has~~ name of an assessment.

1 **“SECTION 1891b.** 91.19 (7) of the statutes, as affected by 1999 Wisconsin Act
2 ... (this act), is amended to read:

3 91.19 (7) Whenever a farmland preservation agreement is relinquished under
4 sub. (2) or (6t) or all or part of the land is released from a farmland preservation
5 agreement under sub. (2) or (6p) or a transition area agreement is relinquished under
6 sub. (2) or, subject to subs. (12) and (13), a transition area agreement is relinquished
7 under sub. (1) or (1m), the department shall cause to be prepared and recorded a lien
8 against the property formerly subject to the agreement for the total amount of all
9 credits received by all owners of such lands under ss. 71.59 and 71.60 during the last
10 10 years that the land was eligible for such credit, plus interest at the rate of 9.3%
11 per year compounded annually on the credits received from the time the credits were
12 received until the lien is paid for farmland preservation agreements relinquished
13 under sub. (6t) and 6% per year compounded annually on the credits received from
14 the time the credits were received until the lien is paid for other agreements. No
15 interest shall be compounded for any period during which the farmland is subject to
16 a subsequent farmland preservation agreement or transition area agreement or is
17 zoned for exclusive agricultural use under an ordinance certified under ~~subch. V s.~~
18 91.06, 1997 stats.”.

19 **21.** Page 930, line 7: delete “~~subch. V s. 91.06, 1997 stats~~” and substitute
20 “subch. V”.

21 **22.** Page 930, line 7: after that line insert:

22 **“SECTION 1892b.** 91.19 (8) of the statutes, as affected by 1999 Wisconsin Act
23 ... (this act), is amended to read:

1 91.19 (8) Subject to subs. (12) and (13), upon the relinquishment of a farmland
2 preservation agreement under sub. (1) or (1m), the department shall cause to be
3 prepared and recorded a lien against the property formerly subject to the farmland
4 preservation agreement for the total amount of the credits received by all owners
5 thereof under ss. 71.59 and 71.60 during the last 10 years that the land was eligible
6 for such credit, plus 6% interest per year compounded from the time of
7 relinquishment. No interest shall be compounded for any period during which the
8 farmland is subject to a subsequent farmland preservation agreement or transition
9 area agreement or is zoned for exclusive agricultural use under an ordinance
10 certified under ~~subch. V~~ s. 91.06, 1997 stats.”.

****NOTE: This item is necessary because the 2 changes in s. 91.19 (8) should have
different effective dates.

11 **23.** Page 931, line 13: after “statutes” insert “, as affected by 1999 Wisconsin
12 Act (this act),”.

****NOTE: This item is necessary to reflect that some provisions in subch. III of
chapter 91 are being changed before subch. III of chapter 91 is repealed.

13 **24.** Page 931, line 14: after that line insert:

14 “**SECTION 1898b.** 91.37 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 91.37 (1) If the owner withdraws during the term of an agreement under this
16 subchapter, the lien shall apply to the amount of all credit under ~~subch. IX of ch. 71~~
17 ss. 71.59 and 71.60 received for the period the land was subject to the agreement plus
18 6% interest per year compounded annually from the time the credit was received
19 until it is paid.

20 **SECTION 1898c.** 91.37 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

21 91.37 (2) If at the end of an agreement under this subchapter, the owner does
22 not apply for a renewal under s. 91.39 or an agreement under subch. II, the lien shall

1 apply, without interest, to the credit received under ~~subch. IX of ch. 71 ss. 71.59 and~~
2 71.60 for the last 2 years the land was eligible for such credit if the land is not subject
3 to a certified exclusive agricultural use zoning ordinance under subch. V and either
4 the county in which the land is located has not adopted a certified agricultural
5 preservation plan, or, if such a plan is adopted, the farmland would not be eligible
6 for an agreement under the terms of the plan.

7 **SECTION 1898d.** 91.37 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

8 91.37 (4) If at the end of an agreement under this subchapter, the farmland is
9 not eligible for an agreement under subch. II because s. 91.11 (2), (3) or (4) is
10 applicable, the lien shall apply, without interest, to the credit received under ~~subch.~~
11 ~~IX of ch. 71 ss. 71.59 and 71.60~~ for the last 2 years the land was eligible for such credit.
12 If after the expiration of an agreement the land or any portion of the land is zoned
13 for exclusive agricultural use under an ordinance certified under subch. V, all or any
14 portion of a lien filed under this subsection against such land shall be discharged.
15 The discharge of a lien under this subsection does not affect the calculation of any
16 subsequent lien under s. 91.77 (2).”

****NOTE: This item is necessary to reflect a change in ch. 71 that occurs before
subch. III of chapter 91 is repealed.

17 **25.** Page 931, line 16: after that line insert:

18 “**SECTION 1899x.** 91.71 of the statutes is amended to read:

19 **91.71 Purpose.** The purpose of this subchapter is to specify the minimum
20 requirements for zoning ordinances designating certain lands for exclusively
21 agricultural use, allowing the owners of such lands to claim the farmland
22 preservation credit permitted under ~~subch. IX of ch. 71 ss. 71.59 and 71.60.~~”

****NOTE: This item is necessary to reflect a change in ch. 71 that occurs before s.
91.71 is repealed.

1 **26.** Page 931, line 17: after “statutes” insert “, as affected by 1999 Wisconsin
2 Act (this act),”.

 ****NOTE: This item is necessary because s. 91.71 is amended by this technical amendment before it is repealed.

3 **27.** Page 933, line 6: delete “~~ss. 92.104 and s.~~” and substitute “ss. 92.104 and”.

 ****NOTE: This item is necessary because the 2 changes in s. 92.08 (1) should have different effective dates.

4 **28.** Page 933, line 11: after that line insert:

5 “**SECTION 1910b.** 92.08 (1) of the statutes, as affected by 1999 Wisconsin Act
6 (this act), is amended to read:

7 92.08 (1) Every land conservation committee shall prepare annually for its
8 county a plan which describes the soil and water resource activities to be undertaken
9 by that county and the dollar amounts required for personnel to administer and
10 implement activities in that county related to soil conservation activities required
11 under ~~ss. 92.104 and s.~~ 92.105 to claim a farmland preservation credit under ss. 71.59
12 and 71.60, activities required under s. 92.17 related to shoreland management or
13 activities required under s. 281.65 (8m) related to the development or
14 implementation of animal waste or construction site erosion ordinances. The land
15 conservation committee shall submit that plan to the county board of that county and
16 to the department.”.

 ****NOTE: This item is necessary because the 2 changes in s. 92.08 (1) should have different effective dates.

17 **29.** Page 934, line 20: after “statutes” insert “, as affected by 1999 Wisconsin
18 Act (this act),”.

 ****NOTE: This item is necessary to reflect that part of s. 92.104 is being changed before s. 92.104 is repealed.

19 **30.** Page 934, line 20: after that line insert:

1 **“SECTION 1914b.** 92.104 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:

2 92.104 (5) ELIGIBILITY FOR FARMLAND PRESERVATION CREDIT. A farmland
3 preservation credit may not be allowed under ~~subch. IX of ch. 71 ss. 71.59 and 71.60~~
4 if a notice of noncompliance is in effect with respect to a claimant to which this section
5 applies at the time the claim is filed.”.

 ****NOTE: This item is necessary to reflect a change in ch. 71 that occurs before s.
92.104 is repealed.

6 **31.** Page 936, line 14: after that line insert:

7 **“SECTION 1920x.** 92.105 (7) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

8 92.105 (7) (a) *General applicability; farmland preservation.* This section and
9 soil and water conservation standards established under this section apply only to
10 a person claiming a farmland preservation credit under ~~subch. IX of ch. 71 ss. 71.59~~
11 and 71.60, land related to that claim and farming operations on that land and apply
12 only as provided under pars. (b) to (d).”.

 ****NOTE: This item is necessary because the 2 changes in s. 92.105 (7) (a) should
have different effective dates.

13 **32.** Page 936, line 15: after “statutes” insert “, as affected by 1999 Wisconsin
14 Act (this act).”.

15 **33.** Page 936, line 19: delete “~~subch. IX of ch. 71 ss. 71.59 and 71.60~~” and
16 substitute “ss. 71.59 and 71.60”.

 ****NOTE: This item is necessary to reflect the change made to s. 92.105 (7) (a) before
it is renumbered and amended.

17 **34.** Page 937, line 5: delete “~~ss. 92.104 and s.~~” and substitute “ss. 92.104 and”.

 ****NOTE: This item is necessary because the 2 changes in s. 92.14 (3) (a) should
have different effective dates.

18 **35.** Page 937, line 7: after that line insert:

1 **SECTION 1924b.** 92.14 (3) (a) of the statutes, as affected by 1999 Wisconsin Act
2 (this act), is amended to read:

3 92.14 (3) (a) Compliance with requirements under ~~ss. 92.104 and s.~~ 92.105 by
4 persons claiming a farmland preservation credit under ss. 71.59 and 71.60.”.

5 **36.** Page 937, line 10: delete “~~ss. 92.104 and s.~~” and substitute “ss. 92.104 and”.

 ****NOTE: This item is necessary because the 2 changes in s. 92.14 (4) (b) should
have different effective dates.

6 **37.** Page 937, line 12: after that line insert:

7 **SECTION 1925b.** 92.14 (4) (b) of the statutes, as affected by 1999 Wisconsin Act
8 (this act), is amended to read:

9 92.14 (4) (b) Implementing land and water resource management projects
10 undertaken to comply with the requirements under ~~ss. 92.104 and s.~~ 92.105 by
11 persons claiming a farmland preservation credit under ss. 71.59 and 71.60.”.

12 **38.** Page 937, line 16: delete “~~ss. 92.104 and s.~~” and substitute “ss. 92.104 and”.

 ****NOTE: This item is necessary because the 2 changes in s. 92.14 (6) (c) 1. should
have different effective dates.

13 **39.** Page 937, line 17: after that line insert:

14 **SECTION 1926b.** 92.14 (6) (c) 1. of the statutes, as affected by 1999 Wisconsin
15 Act (this act), is amended to read:

16 92.14 (6) (c) 1. Cost-effectiveness of an activity, including but not limited to
17 technical assistance, educational assistance, management practices, and satisfying
18 the requirements under ~~ss. 92.104 and s.~~ 92.105 for claiming farmland preservation
19 credits under ss. 71.59 and 71.60.”.

 ****NOTE: This item is necessary because the 2 changes in s. 92.14 (6) (c) 1. should
have different effective dates.

20 **40.** Page 948, line 17: substitute “(1)” for “(2)”.

***NOTE: This item corrects a cross-reference.

1 **41.** Page 953, line 25: after “315,” insert “317 to 319.”

***NOTE: This item adds references that were included in the drafting instructions but omitted from the draft.

2 **42.** Page 986, line 13: delete lines 13 to 17.

***NOTE: Section 115.81 (9) (c), stats., was repealed in the repeal and recreation of subch. V of ch. 115, stats., by 1997 Wisconsin Act 164.

3 **43.** Page 997, line 8: on lines 8 and 14, delete “board”.

***NOTE: This corrects two typographical errors.

4 **44.** Page 1003, line 25: after that line insert:

5 “SECTION 2106r. 118.43 (6) (b) 5. of the statutes is repealed.”

***NOTE: This repeals a provision made redundant by the creation of s. 118.43 (6) (b) 6., 7. and 8.

6 **45.** Page 1067, line 6: after that line insert:

7 “SECTION 2308m. 186.098 (12) of the statutes is amended to read:

8 186.098 (12) LOANS TO MEMBERS. A credit union may make loans to members
9 secured by assignment or transfer of stock certificates or other evidence of the
10 borrower’s ownership interest in a corporation formed for the cooperative ownership
11 of real estate. Sections 846.10 and 846.101, as they apply to a foreclosure of a
12 mortgage involving a one-family residence, apply to a proceeding to enforce the
13 lender’s rights in security given for a loan under this subsection. The office of credit
14 unions shall promulgate joint rules with the divisions of savings and loan division
15 of savings institutions and the division of banking that establish procedures for
16 enforcing a lender’s rights in security given for a loan under this subsection.”

***NOTE: This item corrects a reference to reflect the renaming of the division of savings and loan to the division of savings institutions.

17 **46.** Page 1169, line 9: delete “par. (6)” and substitute “par. (b)”.

***NOTE: This corrects a typographical error in which the letter “b” was mistaken for the number “6”.

H. Page 1161, line 5: delete "a mill pond or".

**** NOTE: This item conforms a previous definition to the drafting instructions for the definition.*

1 **47.** Page 1216, line 24: delete “subdivision” and substitute “paragraph”.

 ***NOTE: This item corrects a reference.

2 **48.** Page 1220, line 14: delete lines 14 to 23.

 ***NOTE: See the NOTE following item 49.

3 **49.** Page 1220, line 24: before that line insert:

4 “**SECTION 2734b.** 341.26 (2g) of the statutes is repealed.”

 ***NOTE: Items 48. and 49. repeal language made superfluous by the treatment of
s. 341.135 (2) (a) 2.

5 **50.** Page 1328, line 21: after “facility” insert “, a secured child caring
6 institution”.

 ***NOTE: This item conforms s. 938.17 (1) (c), stats., to s. 938.34 (4m), stats., as
affected by the bill.

7 **51.** Page 1330, line 20: delete “secured group home”.

 ***NOTE: This item conforms s. 938.22 (1) (b), stats., to s. 938.22 (1) (a), stats., as
affected by the bill.

8 **52.** Page 1449, line 10: delete “115.81 (9) (c).”

 ***NOTE: See the NOTE following item 42.

 ***NOTE: This item corrects a reference.

9 **53.** Page 1460, line 23: after “(5) (a)” insert “(intro.)”.

 ***NOTE: This item corrects a reference.

10 **54.** Page 1460, line 24: delete “and (b) 2.” substitute “and (b)1. and 2.”

 ***NOTE: This item corrects a reference.

11 **55.** Page 1460, line 24: after “71.44 (1) (e),” insert “71.46 (3).”

 ***NOTE: This item corrects a reference.

12 **56.** Page 1461, line 2: after “(5) (a)” insert “(intro.)”.

 ***NOTE: This item corrects a reference.

13 **57.** Page 1461, line 2: delete “and (b) 2.” and substitute “and (b) 1. and 2.”

 ***NOTE: This item corrects a reference.

1 **58.** Page 1461, line 3: after "71.44 (1) (e)," insert "71.46 (3)."

***NOTE: This item corrects a reference.

2 **59.** Page 1461, line 23: delete "and (5)" and substitute "and (4)".

***NOTE: This item corrects a reference.

3 **60.** Page 1468, line 8: delete lines 8 to 12 and substitute "(8) (d), 91.14, 91.19
4 (2) (c) 1. e., (7) (by SECTION 1891b), (8) (by SECTION 1892b), (10) and (12), 91.21 (3),
5 91.73 (2), 91.75 (intro.), (1) and (6), 91.77 (2), 91.78, 91.79, 91.80 (1), 92.08 (1) (by
6 SECTION 1910b), 92.105 (2) and (7) (b) to (d), 92.14 (2) (e), (3) (a) (by SECTION 1924b),
7 (4) (b) (by SECTION 1925b) and (6) (c) 1. (by SECTION 1926b) and 281.65 (5) (b), (d) and
8 (e) and subchapters III and IV of chapter 91 of the statutes, the repeal of sections
9 91.71, 92.104 and 92.105 (7) (a) (title) of the statutes, the renumbering and
10 amendment of".

***NOTE: This item reflects the double drafting necessary to have 2 different effective dates for changes to the farmland preservation program.

11 **61.** Page 1470, line 14: on lines 14 and 15, delete "115.81 (9) (c)."

***NOTE: See the NOTE following item 42.

12 **62.** Page 1475, line 24: delete "sections" and substitute "section".

***NOTE: This item corrects a typographical error.

13 **63.** Page 1477, line 9: delete "(dn) and (dr)" and substitute "(dn), (dr), (e) (title)
14 and (f) (title)".

***NOTE: This item corrects a reference.

15 (END)